



尹柱卓

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4404
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jtyoon@shinkim.com

Mr. Jootag Yoon is a partner at Shin & Kim's IP Group, and has served as a high court judge and a judge in various courts such as Seoul High Court, Patent Court, and Seoul Central District Court from February 2004 to February 2021.

While serving as a high court judge and judge, Mr. Yoon has experienced dealing with various intellectual property cases, temporary injunction cases, bankruptcy, and various civil and criminal cases.

In particular, while serving in the Patent Court, the Seoul High Court, and the Seoul Central District Court, Mr. Yoon has dealt with many intellectual property cases such as patents, trademarks, designs, trade secrets, copyrights, etc. He has lectured on a number of intellectual property laws at the Judicial Research & Training Institute, the Seoul Bar Association, and the Korean Patent Attorneys Association. He made presentations on intellectual property law at the Supreme Court Special Practice Research Group and Patent Court Public Seminars, and has published or commented on a number of papers on the intellectual property law.

工作经历

2024-Present	Member, Korea Copyright Commission
2023-Present	Director, Korea Institute of Design Promotion
2023-Present	Vice-President, Korean Intellectual Property Lawyers Association (KIPLA)
2022-Present	Member, Editorial Board of "The Justice", Korean Society of Law
2021-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2021	High Court Judge, Seoul High Court (Intellectual Property Rights Specialist Tribunal)
2018-2019	Judge, Seoul Central District Court
2014-2018	Judge, Patent Court
2011-2014	Judge, Anyang Branch of Suwon District Court

2007-2011	Judge, Changwon District Court
2006-2007	Judge, Seoul Eastern District Court
2004-2006	Judge, Seoul Central District Court
2002-2004	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

教育背景

2016	U.C. Davis School of Law, Visiting Scholar
1989-1996	Seoul National University Department of Electronic Engineering

资格

2021	Admitted to patent bar, Korea
2004	Admitted to bar, Korea

所屬

Korean Bar Association

语言

Korean, English, Japanese

主要活动

- “Practice on Intellectual Property Litigation”, Park Young-sa (Co-authored)
- “Commentary to the Design Protection Act”, Park Young-sa (Co-authored)
- “Commentary on Trademark Law”, Park Young-sa (Co-authored)
- “Online Commentary on Patent Law”, LAWnB (Co-authored)

- “Prohibition of Request for Duplicate Trial”, Special Law Research, Judicial Development Foundation (2019)
- “Case Study on Incomplete Invention”, Patent Litigation Research Vol.7, Patent Court (2017)
- “A Case of Recognizing the Progress of Pharmaceutical Substance Invention”, LAW & TECHNOLOGY Vol. 13, No. 3, Seoul National University Technology Department Law Center (2017)

外部评价

- "Leading Lawyer" for Intellectual Property, Legal Times, 2022-2024